STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIQ BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR . AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

April 29, 1986

Mr. Jim Law
Geo-Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 2966

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2966

Re: State #29, G-28-20N-09W
Dear Mr. Law:

I am returning the electric log for the referenced well
because it has no headings or scales. Please resubmit the
log with acceptable headings on it. Additionally, on the
form C-103 that you submitted for the referenced well,

you reported that the casing was cemented with 50 sacks of
Class B cement. However, both forms C-104 and C-105 that
you subsequently submitted show the casing cemented with
35 sacks. Please contact me so I can correct the discrep-
ancy in the amount of cement.

Yours truly,

A

Carolyn J. Taplin
Field Representative
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